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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: The house at 227 South Third Street was constructed around 1853-1854 by Samuel and Sarah Berry, Samuel being a tailor. The Berrys owned the property from 1850 to 1855. 

By 1857, it was associated with Marshall Clark's livery stable near the corner. The directory entries for 1859 listed the property as Marshall Clark's house. Clark sold the property in 1860.

In the 1896-1897 directory, the house became known as the "Miss Sarah Morlan (Milan) House." It later came to be associated with Miss Bridget Delia Milan. Bridget Milan, described as a recluse, was found dead in her home in June 1901 after being alone for several weeks to a month. She had distanced herself from others and rejected help from her sister, Sarah, who lived in Chicago. Bridget's sister, Sarah Milan (1845-1860), was a spinster and a nurse involved in the early days of the Colonial Hospital, where she assisted Dr. Scott. Sarah later moved to Batavia and spent her final years at the Bartholomew Home beginning in 1920.

From 1910 to 1911, the house was occupied by L. B. Krum and his family. However, after his wife's death in 1911, Krum left, leaving his daughter, Laura, to finish her schooling with friends (GenRep, 6 May 1911, 13 May 1911).

Between 1915 and 1920, the property was home to George Smith, a partner in the Smith & Swan / Tri-City Laundry located on the north side of State Street, east of First Street. Unrelated to George, Frank Smith opened a laundry business in 1910, which he sold to the Canadian partnership of Smith & Swan. During this time, George Smith rented the Milan cottage on Third Street. After George Smith sold his interest in the laundry in 1917, he returned to Canada. However, he rejoined Swan in Geneva around 1919, and Swan sold out to Smith between 1922 and 1923 before relocating to Clinton, IA. Tragically, Smith passed away from a heart attack while visiting Swan in 1925 (GenRep, 12 June 1925).

By 1936, the house became the location of Grace Graham's Children's Shop and the Graham family home. By 1945, it had become an antique shop operated by Mrs. Lee (Helen) Miller, who lived upstairs until her death in 1967. 

After Miller's family sold the property in 1976, it became the realty office of William Knowles and housed a cheese store in the former garage. Over time, the site added a wine store and a candle store. Ed Grzesek purchased the building in 1987 and expanded it into a retail destination with multiple tenant spaces. This location became the original site of Graham's Chocolates. In 2006, the building underwent further updates and was managed by property manager Jim Coleman and owner Bob Hutson.

The structure, originally built as a Greek Revival-style single-family residence, has undergone significant alterations and expansions, particularly after 1945. Today, the building is covered with synthetic siding, and many original windows have been replaced. A non-historic second-floor deck is now located on the west and south sides. Additionally, the wood doors, which were not part of the original design, have been exposed to the elements and have deteriorated over time. The Geneva History Museum honored the house with a plaque in 1979.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years
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	PROPERTY ADDRESS: 227 South Third Street
	SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 
	ARCHITECT: 
	DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1854
	COMMON NAME: Berry House Shops
	GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: Berry House
	ARCHITECTURAL DATA: Greek Revival
	OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Complex 
	NUMBER OF STORIES: 2
	FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged
	PRIMARY WALL MATERIALS: Synthetic Siding 
	FRONT PORCH: Covered Entry 
	VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: Covered Entry 
	ENTRY DOORS: Wood, Not Original 
	WINDOW MATERIAL: Wood, Not Original/Historic 
	WINDOW STYLE: Fixed; Single Hung, 1/1
	PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Side Gabled 
	PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles 
	VISIBLE CHIMNEY: Yes
	CHIMNEY MATERIAL: Painted Brick 
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